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Miss Laura. P. Gilpin,
Colorado Springs, Colorado.

Dear Miss Gilpin:-
In reference to my letter of June 6th I hasten 

to advise you that I have just heard from Mr. Sherer 
of the St. Louis City Museum and that he has stated 
that two prints instead of one, as I first thought, 
were sold there.

As you letter of April 24th advised me that 
fifty six prints had been shipped to St. Louis and 
two prints had been sold there, the fifty four return­
ed to you make the checkup correct.

The error on our part in checking was, no doubt 
due to the double mounting and we again counted fifty 
five on the recount. We knew very well, when again 
checking up, before hanging your set, and only finding 
fifty-four present, after three counts had been made 
that the print could not have been mislaid since ybur 
faider went immediately into a safe when received and 
from the dafe on to the walls and so hung as to have 
made noticeable any print removed. It was annoying to 
feel that there might have been one taken and I can 
assure you our relief was great when Mr. Sherer s let­
ter arrived.

Mr. Sherer states that N. 43 Gateway, Garden 
of the Gods and 53, In the Mountains, were sold.

We found No. 43 missing and No. 31 missing, 
(In Estes Park), but No. 43 present.

Regretting our error and assuring you that 
had we lost any prints you would have been fully reim­
bursed for them, I am

Most¿cordially youis,

MEMBER OF ASSOCIATED CAMERA CLUBS OF AMERICA


